Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Gregory James Munno <gjmunno@syr.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:19 PM

To: Michael D Davis; Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Jonathan Neal Glass

Subject: Re: Where are the political journalists who will investigate & report on the Onondaga

County D.A. and Supreme Court justice races -- & what about Newhouse students
interested in political journalism?

Thank you for note the Elena. | will give your website a closer look-- clearly you research an important area.

It would be a tall order for a student reporter to tackle something like this in the time before the election, and
the students we work with in classes aren't necessarily tied to publication outlets. | assume you have already
reached out to Syracuse.com/The Post-Standard? There are still some good reporters there.

Thanks again,

Greg Munno

From: Michael D Davis

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:20:44 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Jonathan Neal Glass; Gregory James Munno

Subject: Re: Where are the political journalists who will investigate & report on the Onondaga County D.A. and Supreme
Court justice races -- & what about Newhouse students interested in political journalism?

Elena,
I’'m copying Jon Glass and Greg Munno on this email. They both lead reporting efforts by students at Newhouse.
I'm listed as a political journalism point person on the site because | worked at the White House for a few years.

Mike

On Oct 16, 2019, at 11:53 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
wrote:

TO: Professor Mike Davis — Newhouse School for Public Communications/Syracuse University

On the Syracuse University Newhouse School’s “Experts List”: https://newhouse.syr.edu/news-
events/experts-list, you are the sole expert listed for “Political Journalism”.

Where can | find political journalists to investigate and report on important electoral races in Syracuse
University’s own backyard: (1) for Onondaga County district attorney, involving incumbent D.A. William
Fitzpatrick; and (2) for Supreme Court justices for the Fifth Judicial District, which includes Onondaga
County, involving former Onondaga County comptroller-turned state senator Robert Antonacci. To
date, there has been virtually NO reporting that would enable voters to make informed electoral
decisions. How about your political journalism students? Are they available?
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